
Odcinek nr 52 - I want to go to the UK

Nowe słownictwo:

united - zjednoczony

kingdom - królestwo

king - król

lion - lew

the UK (the United Kingdom) - Wielka Brytania (Zjednoczone Królestwo Wielkiej Brytanii i
Północnej Irlandii)

a user - użytkownik

freedom - wolność

indeed - otóż to, właśnie, w rzeczy samej

the US (the USA - the United States of America, the States) - Stany Zjednoczone)

the Bahamas - Bahamy

the European Union - Unia Europejska

to be back - być z powrotem

Hello again!

Hi, Sonia! Hey, Mistrzu Językowy! What’s up?

⏰⏰⏰

Not much. Or Nothing much.

And now say: Nie mogę się doczekać wakacji.

⏰⏰⏰



I can’t wait for the holidays.

Good job!

By the way, the word 'holidays' is quite common in the UK.

You kej? You what?

‘U’, czyli our Polish letter - polska literka - czytana jest tak samo jak ‘you’, czyli Ty.

'K', czyli Polish 'KA'.

All right. But I don't know any U KA.

Jest to skrót od United Kingdom.

Co za dom?

Haha. 'King' to 'król'. Don't you remember 'The Lion King’?

Oh, yeah! You mean ten film ‘Król Lew’, right?

Exactly. ‘Kingdom’, czyli ‘królestwo’.

Wystarczy dodać 'dom' do ‘king’, czyli ‘króla’ i już mamy 'kingdom'.

Oo... Podobnie jak z końcówkę 'er'. ‘To use’ - użyć, a ‘a user’ - użytkownik. Am I right?

Yes. You got it!

Wracając do ‘kingdom’ and ‘dom’.

Dear listener, say: On jest wolny.

⏰⏰⏰

He's free.

Yep! And now, spróbuj utworzyć the word 'wolność'.

⏰⏰⏰

Freedom.

Great job!

All right, so you said that ‘UK’ to skrót od ‘United Kingdom’.



What does 'united' mean?

Zjednoczony.

Okay, czyli zjednoczone królestwo. Ale po co mi o tym mówisz?

So you'll know how to say 'Wielka Brytania' when you go there...

Aaa... ‘United Kingdom’ to ‘Wielka Brytania’!

The United Kingdom. Remember about 'the' before 'United'.

Sure.

To jest Zjednoczone Królestwo Wielkiej Brytanii i Irlandii Północnej [Północnej
Irlandii.]

Ok. I got it.

Dear listener, say: Chcę pojechać do Wielkiej Brytanii na wakacje.

⏰⏰⏰

I want to go to the UK on holidays.

Almost good. I'm quite sure everyone will understand you.

But...?

Haha. But...

It's correct to say ‘I want to go to the UK on holiday’.

Bez tego 's'.

Okay, I see.

Or you can say ‘I go on my holidays’. Trzeba wtedy dodać, czyje wakacje, for example
‘my holidays’.

Dear listener, say: Ona często jeździ na wakacje.

⏰⏰⏰

She often goes on holiday.

Or: She often goes on her holidays.



You said: ‘this word is quite common in the UK’.

Is there another word w Stanach to say that?

Indeed. ‘Indeed’, czyli ‘otóż to’.

And how do I say 'w Stanach Zjednoczonych'? In America?

Yeah. Correct.

But you'll also hear the US, czyli United States.

I get it. Stany Zjednoczone. It's the same in Polish.

Yeah. Or the USA, czyli pełna nazwa - the United States of America.

Dear listener, say: Ona nie mieszka w Stanach Zjednoczonych.

⏰⏰⏰

She doesn’t live in the US.

Or: She doesn’t live in the USA.

Cool! Can I also say 'States', tak jak in Polish we say 'Stany'?

That's a good question. And yeah, you can, but only if you say ‘the States’.

Wait, Paweł... Teraz zgłupiałam. Czy też powinnam mówić 'the Poland'?

No, absolutely no! Haha.

Do you remember how to use the word 'the'?

I'm not sure...

Haha. All right.

Dear listener, say: Moja kumpela ma nowego psa.

⏰⏰⏰

My friend has a new dog.

Great. And now: Pies jest mały i bardzo aktywny.

⏰⏰⏰



The dog is small and very active.

Perfect!

So I use 'the', jeśli wiemy, o czym jest mowa. Right?

Exactly.

We also use 'the' with the countries, których nazwy wskazują na liczbę mnogą, czyli
for example 'stany', a nie 'jeden stan'.

The Bahamas - czyli Bahamy. I tak dalej.

I see. But ‘kingdom’ to ‘królestwo’ - jedno królestwo.

Yeah. Drugi example, czyli wszelkie królestwa, republiki, unie, itd.

Ok, crystal clear!

For example: The European Union - Unia Europejska.

Ok, Sonia… I have to go to the toilet…

Toilet means ‘toaleta’ for sure.

Well… I’ll tell you more about that when I’m back. Czyli, gdy będę z powrotem.

‘Back’ means for example ‘z powrotem’ or ‘plecy’.

Anyway… I gotta go! See ya!

See ya in a moment!


